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June 10, 2014 

EMAIL, COURIER AND RESS 

Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Attention: 	Kristin Walli 

Re: EB-2013-0321 — OPG 2014/2015 Payment Amounts Application 
Settlement Status 

We are legal counsel to OPG. This letter is to advise the OEB that OPG and the intervenors in 
this matter were unable to conclude a settlement for approval by the OEB. After extensive 
discussion and a commitment to the settlement process by both OPG and the intervenors, as 
matters ultimately unfolded, it was not possible to reach a resolution that was agreeable to the 
parties. 

Yours truly, 

Charleseizer 

CK 
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